
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 

AGENDA 
DATE: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 

TIME: 9:00 a.m. 
LOCATION: BCVWD  

560 Magnolia Avenue 
Beaumont, CA 92223 

 
 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

A. Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District: Anthony Lara 
B. City of Banning: Duane Burk 
C. City of Beaumont: Dave Dillon 
D. South Mesa Water Company: George Jorritsma 
E. Yucaipa Valley Water District: Joseph Zoba 

 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 

4. Oral and Written Communication 
 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Watermaster on any matter not on the Agenda of this meeting may do so 
now. The oral communications portion of this Agenda is to hear comments. If any question or concern 
arises related to any issues not on the Agenda, it will be referred to Staff for appropriate response. 
Anyone wishing to speak on an item on the Agenda may do so at the time the Watermaster considers that 
item. All persons wishing to speak must fill out a Request to Speak Form and give it to the Clerk at the 
beginning of the meeting. Forms are available from the Clerk upon request. Each speaker is limited to 
three (3) minutes. 
 
 
5. Consent Calendar 
 

A. Minutes of the September 15, 2009 meeting 
 
 
6. Action Items 
 

A. Biennial Basin Conditions (Engineer’s) Report for 2003/04 through 2007/08 
 

Recommendation:  Approve 
 

B. Sixth Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster for Fiscal Year 
2008/09 

 
Recommendation:  Approve 

 



 
C. Treasurer’s Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2010 

 
Recommendation: Receive and File  

 
D. Authorization of Siebert, Botkin, Kickey & Associates as the Financial Auditor 

of the Watermaster for Fiscal Year 2009/10. 
 

Recommendation: Approve  
 

E. Task Order No. 1- General Manager Services 
 

Recommendation: Accept resignation of J. Andrew Schlange and 
terminate payments from the Task Order No. 1- General Manager 
Services budget line item. 

 
F. Reallocation of $4,000 from General Engineering (Account Number 5060) to 

Miscellaneous and Meeting Expenses (Account Number 5010) 
 

Recommendation: Approve 
 

G. Task Order No. W2009-03 – General Engineering Support 
 

Recommendation: Discussion and Comment 
 
H. Beaumont Basin Stipulated Judgment and the future of Watermaster Activities 

 
Recommendation: Discussion and Comment 

 
I. New Yield Accounting. 

 
Recommendation: Discussion and Comment 

 
 

7. Status Reports (Verbal) 
 

A. Engineer’s Update 
 

B. Legal Counsel Update 
 
 
8. Board Member Comments 
 
 
9. Adjournment 



  
 

 
RECORD OF THE MINUTES OF THE 

BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER MEETING  
  September 15, 2009 

TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
 

Watermaster Members Present: 
 
City of Beaumont:    David Dillon 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District: Anthony Lara 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba 
City of Banning:    Duane Burk 
 
Watermaster Members Absent: 
 
All members were present. 
 
Consultants Present: 
 
Andrew Schlange  Chief of Watermaster Services 
Joseph Aklufi   Aklufi & Wysocki 
Mark Wildermuth  Wildermuth Environmental Inc 
 
Others Present: 
 
Niki Magee  BCVWD 
Michael Joseph Self 
Patsy Reeley  Self 
Judith Bingham Self 
Michele Delph  Self 
Luwana Ryan  Self 
Barbara Voigt  SGPWA 
Kenneth Ross  BCVWD 
Dr. Blair Ball  BCVWD 
Stella Parks  BCVWD 
Mary Daniel  Self 
Blanca Marin  BCVWD 
Bill Dickson  SGPWA 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Chairman Jorritsma called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m., 560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, 
California. 
 

2. Roll Call 
 
All members were present 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Jorritsma led the pledge 
 

4. Oral and Written Communication 
   
Schlange acknowledged a change in the Consent Calendar indicating that Mr. Zoba was to provide 
a verbal report under the Treasurer’s Report. 
 



    

  

Chairman Jorritsma invited Michael Joseph to address the Commission on an item not on the 
agenda. Mr. Joseph communicated his concerns regarding his water well going dry. He explained 
that such well which is adjacent to the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District’s, Well 24. He 
explained that reports done in prior years show a connection to Well 24 as the cause to his well 
going dry. He requested that the Commission give him guidance as the correct procedures to 
resolve his problem. 
 
General Counsel Aklufi recommended that Mr. Joseph contacts the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water 
District first as it appears that the issue of his well going dry is as a result of the well owned by 
the District. 
 
Member Dillon requested that Mr. Joseph contact the City of Beaumont on this issue. 
 
Schlange recommended that Mr. Joseph contact Mr. Lara or the BCVWD board and if nothing was 
resolved that Mr. Joseph needs to contact the Watermaster in writing. 
 
Chairman Jorritsma invited Luwana Ryan to address the Commission on an item not on the 
agenda. Ms. Ryan commented on the letter included in the agenda related to the water level 
declining in the Beaumont Basin and the impact on smaller well pumpers. She referred to several 
points in the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Judgment about provisions related to small pumpers. 
She indicated that in the adjudication there was no mention of primary or secondary 
responsibilities of the Watermaster. She listed some of the responsibilities of the Watermaster, like 
the installation of the measuring devices, local projects and land use plans. She requested that the 
Watermaster do its joint duties.  
 
Chairman Jorritsma invited Ken Ross to address the Commission on an item not on the agenda. 
Mr. Ross questioned the Commission as to the reason why there was not an item on the agenda 
related to the replacement of current legal counsel as requested on the previous minutes. 
 
Schlange indicated that there was a letter in the agenda related to this item for discussion. 
 

5. Consent Calendar 
 

A. Approve Minutes of June 23, 2009* 
B. Auditors Report and Financial Statements Year Ending June 30, 2009* 
C. City of Beaumont’s Nomination of Dave Dillon to Watermaster Committee* 
D. Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District’s Nomination of Anthony Lara to the 

Watermaster Committee* 
E. Task Orders Issued* 
 

Chairman Jorritsma called for adoption of the Consent Calendar with the exclusion of the 
Treasurer’s Report as Mr. Zoba was to offer a report on this item separately. 
 
Member Zoba moved to accept the Consent Calendar with the deletion of the Treasurer’s Report. 
Member Dillon seconded. The motion passed with Member Burk abstaining. 
 

F. Treasurer’s Report Dated July 7, 2009* 
 

Member Zoba reported that Yucaipa Staff worked with Mr. Schlange on the reconciliation of 
transfers of money from the STWMA and Watermaster Accounts. Since there was excess money 
transferred from the Watermaster to STWMA for the grant funded project. Excess money in the 
amount of $33,374.14 needs to be transferred to the Watermaster to clean up the STWMA books 
as the City of Beaumont is now the Treasurer of STWMA. 
 
Member Zoba moved to approve. Member Lara seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 



    

  

6. Action Items 
 

A. 2009 Subsidence Monitoring Program Beaumont Basin Report (Report will be presented at 
the meeting)* 

Schlange informed the Commission and the public that copies of the report were available free 
of charge in a hard disk format or hard copies of the report were available at the cost of $170.  
 
Member Zoba moved to receive and file the 2009 Subsidence Monitoring Program Report. 
Member Lara seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
B. 2009 Biennial Engineering Report Beaumont Basin(Report will be presented at the 

meeting)* 
 
Mark Wildermuth with Wildermuth Environmental Inc provided a brief verbal report on this 
item. He indicated that no work has been done in the current fiscal year due to the budget 
funding not being approved. 
 
Schlange indicated that on table 4-1 of the report a correction under the ownership rights has 
to be made as Sunny Cal-Manheim & Manheim and Burman property had been transferred. 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
   
7. Discussion Items 
 

a. Authorization to Complete Report of the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster Regional Resources Optimization Scoping Work* 

 
Recommendation: Review, comment and budget authorization to issue a 
task order to Wildermuth Environmental Inc to complete the study 
 

Schlange reported that as requested by Mr. Lara, a letter was included in the agenda which 
addressed some concerns such as no task orders would be approved unless the entire 
commission approves, and the General Counsel and Special Projects budget items. He 
indicated that a status report was included in the agenda as requested. He further commented 
that as to the issue of legal counsel, this issue has to be determined by the Watermaster 
Commission and not the Staff and if conflict should occur, normal standards should be followed 
by hiring a special legal counsel for that matter only.  
 
Schlange indicated that an estimated amount to complete these projects was included in the 
agenda. He further requested that the funding of these projects be approved and that the 
Commission continue with the services of the current legal counsel. 
 
Member Lara moved to deny this item. Member Zoba seconded. 
 
Member Lara noted his agreement with the funding of administrative section of the budget 
however, for special project funding; he indicated that maybe each agency will be 
accompanied by their individual lawyers.  
 
Member Zoba recommended that the matter of the conflict with the Legal Counsel and funding 
of the projects be addressed as separate matters. 
 
Member Zoba requested that Mr. Schlange provide a report to justify the funding by different 
agencies on the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Regional Resources Optimization Scoping Work 
and so that the Commission better determine the need to continue funding this project.  
 
Schlange reported that the Commission had already spent about a quarter of a million dollars 
on this project and that all was left to complete the project was only $50, 000. He indicated 



    

  

that the purpose of the study was to gather information and to put it in an implementation 
report to provide additional sources of water. He indicated that other sources of water such as 
surplus from other agencies, San Timoteo Basin, South Beaumont Basin and Banning Basin 
were currently available. He stated that the urgency to complete the project was that the 
longer the Commission takes to finish this project, the longer the agencies need to wait to 
obtain the report. 
 
Member Zoba indicated that Staff could possibly distribute the work that has already been 
done on this project, so that work can be evaluated and therefore make a wiser decision as to 
the need to fund this project. He recommended the continuation of discussions on this project 
so that all Commissioners review the existing work. 
 
Member Lara noted his agreement with Mr. Zoba’s recommendation to obtain an update on all 
special projects, and to evaluate them separately and then let the members decide as to 
whether or not to proceed with the projects. 
 
Member Lara withdrew his earlier motion to deny. 
 
Zoba amended his motion and added that the Commission distributes the work that has 
already been done and to evaluate the need to continue with this project and that this item be 
brought back to the Commission. Commissioner Lara seconded. The motion passed with 
Commissioner Dillon and Jorritsma opposing.  
 

b. Authorization to Complete Report of the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster to Develop a Salt Mitigation Fee for the Beaumont 
Basin Management Zone* 

 
Recommendation: Review, comment and budget authorization to issue a 
task order to Wildermuth Environmental Inc to complete the study 

 
Mr. Schlange provided a brief report on this item indicating that all member agencies were 
benefiting from this report. He further requested that the Commission approves funding for 
this report which is estimated to cost $25,000 to complete.  
 
Member Dillon indicated that a report be provided on the Maximum Benefit as it looked like 
City of Beaumont was the only agency that was responsible for that project. 
 
Mr. Schlange indicated that Project Committee No1 did not approve its budget; therefore there 
was no operating budget for the Maximum Benefit Project. He indicated that there was a 
question as to whether or not BCVWD qualifies for the Maximum Benefit. He indicated that it 
was his understanding from the Regional Water Quality Control Board that if the District did 
not qualify and/or did not participate, then the District would revert back to the anti-
degradation policy and therefore would preclude the District from using recycled water. 
 
Member Lara indicated that the BCVWD paid a third of the cost since the inception of the 
project, along with the City of Beaumont, however the Pass Agency has an agreement to 
participate in Maximum Benefit at no cost. 
 
Mr. Schlange indicated that the Commission should “clean up” this report and “defend” it to 
the Regional Board.  
 
Member Zoba indicated that the Regional Board will enforce the Basin Objectives. He indicated 
that somehow he was missing the concept of the report.  
 
Member Dillon indicated that the City of Beaumont was the only agency benefiting on the 
Maximum Benefit. 
 



    

  

Member Dillon moved to deny the funding of this project, as this project was for benefit only to 
the City of Beaumont. Member Zoba seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

c. Correspondence sent to Luwana Ryan dated August 24, 2009* 
 

No action was taken on this item. 
 
8. Adjournment 

 
 

Chairman Jorritsma adjourned the meeting at 11:28 a.m. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Anthony Lara, Secretary to the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 



               

 
 
 

WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-1 
 
 
To:  Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 
From: Mark Wildermuth, Watermaster Engineer 
 
Date:  April 8, 2010   
 
Subject:  Beaumont Basin Watermaster Biennial Engineer’s Report 
 July 2003 – June 2008 
 
 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster Biennial Engineer’s Report (BER) for July 2003 – 
June 2008 was circulated to the Watermaster Board for review and comment in 
September 2009. Comments were received from Members Burk and Zoba in January 
2010.  Given that no task order for the completion of the BER was issued for the current 
fiscal year (2009/10), the time needed to address Member Burk’s comments precluded 
their incorporation into the final draft. The report has been finalized per the direction of 
Chairman Jorritsma and is available for distribution.  
 
 
Recommendation 
 
 That the Beaumont Basin Watermaster approve, receive, and file the Biennial 
Engineer’s Report. 
 



               

 
 
 

WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-2 
 
 
To:  Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 
From: Mark Wildermuth, Watermaster Engineer 
 
Date:  April 8, 2010   
 
Subject:  Sixth Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster for Fiscal 

Year 2008 – 2009  
 
 
Transmitted herewith please find the Sixth Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster for Fiscal Year 2008 – 2009. The report was sent to the appropriators for 
review and comment on February 2, 2010. No comments were received. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
 That the Beaumont Basin Watermaster approve, receive, and file the Sixth 
Annual Report. 
 



WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-03 
 
Date: April 7, 2010 
 
To: Watermaster Members 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Presentation of Unaudited Financial Report for Period Ending March 31, 

2010 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster receive and file the attached 

unaudited financial report. 
 

 
Attached is a copy of the unaudited financial report for the period ending March 31, 2010.  As 
provided in the summary below, the current level of revenues from the prior year is projected to 
adequately fund the operations of the organization for the remainder of this fiscal year. 
 
 

 
Approved 

Budget 
Year-To-Date 

Percentage of 
Approved Budget 

Operating Revenue $106,499.97 $87,049.37 81.7% 

Operating Expenses $106,500.00 $57,815.06 54.3% 

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses - - $29,234.31 - - 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this report, please feel free to contact me directly at 
(909) 797-5119. 
 
  



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 2 of 2 

 



WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-04 
 
Date: April 7, 2010 
 
To: Watermaster Members 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Authorization of 

Auditor Services 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster authorize the engagement of 

Siebert, Botkin, Kickey & Associates for completion of the financial audit 
for fiscal year 2009-10. 

 

 
Last year the Watermaster utilized the services of Siebert, Botkin, Kickey & Associates for the 
preparation of the financial audit for fiscal year 2008-09.  The cost of the audit last year was 
$2,950. 
 
Instead of soliciting competitive bids for the completion of the audit this year, I negotiated a price 
reduction to $2,150.  This represents a cost savings of $800, or 27% less than the prior year.  
While the members of the Watermaster may desire to solicit competitive bids, it would be 
appropriate to maintain the working relationship with the current auditor to facilitate the 
completion of the financial audit this year. 
 
 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 2 of 8 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 3 of 8 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 4 of 8 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 5 of 8 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 6 of 8 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 7 of 8 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 8 of 8 

 



WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-05 
 
Date: April 7, 2010 
 
To: Watermaster Members 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Task Order No. 1 - 

General Manager Services 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster accept the attached letter of 

resignation effective November 30, 2009. 
 

 
Attached is a copy of Task Order No. 1 related to General Manager Services for the Beaumont 
Basin Watermaster.  As of January 2010, the Watermaster has paid a total of $21,500 for this 
task order / budget line item.  Expenses related to this task order have ceased as of November 
2009, which is consistent with the attached letter of resignation from Mr. Schlange. 
 

 
 
The members of the Watermaster will ultimately need to discuss the overall organizational 
structure of the Watermaster.  I would suggest this discussion take place during Watermaster 
Meeting Memorandum No. 10-08.   
 
At this time it would be proper to accept the letter of resignation to coincide with the cessation of 
payments from this budget line item. 
 

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$30,000

$35,000

$40,000

Ju
l-

0
9

A
u

g-
0

9

Se
p

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

N
o

v-
0

9

D
ec

-0
9

Ja
n

-1
0

Fe
b

-1
0

M
ar

-1
0

A
p

r-
1

0

M
ay

-1
0

Ju
n

-1
0

Chief of Watermaster Services - Expense Line Item

Cumulative Expense Budget Amount



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 2 of 3 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 3 of 3 

 



WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-06 
 
Date: April 7, 2010 
 
To: Watermaster Members 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Task Order No. 

W2009-01 - Watermaster Process Meetings and Related Support 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster approve a budget reallocation of 

$4,000 from General Engineering (Account Number 5060) to 
Miscellaneous and Meeting Expenses (Account Number 5010). 

 

 
Attached is a copy of Task Order No. W2009-01 related to expenses incurred for meetings and 
related support by Wildermuth Environmental.  Mr. Schlange previously acted as the liaison for 
the implementation of this task order, however, now it is unclear who maintains the ability to 
authorize expenses related to this task order.   
 
Attached is a copy of Wildermuth Environmental Invoice No. 2009581 in the amount of $983.55 
for the preparation and attendance at a meeting with Mark Wildermuth and Andy Schlange in 
September 2009.  This expense has been reassigned to the budget line item of Miscellaneous 
and Meeting Expenses (Account Number 5010) rather than General Engineering (Account 
Number 5060) as provided on the invoice. 
 
As of March 31, 2010, the Watermaster has paid a total of $1,946.30 for expenses related to 
meetings, which exceeded the approved budget of $1,000.   
 

 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Ju
l-

0
9

A
u

g-
0

9

Se
p

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

N
o

v-
0

9

D
ec

-0
9

Ja
n

-1
0

Fe
b

-1
0

M
ar

-1
0

A
p

r-
1

0

M
ay

-1
0

Ju
n

-1
0

Miscellaneous and Meetings - Expense Line Item

Cumulative Expense with the Reassignment of Invoice 2009581 Budget Amount



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 2 of 8 

 
With the anticipation of two t three more meetings this fiscal year, I would suggest a budget 
adjustment increasing the budget line item for Miscellaneous and Meeting Expenses (Account 
5010) by $4,000 to $5,000.  The budget line item of General Engineering will be decreased by 
$4,000 from $15,000 to $11,000. 
 
Note - Please see Watermaster Meeting Memorandum No. 10-07 for additional information. 
 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 3 of 8 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 4 of 8 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 5 of 8 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 6 of 8 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 7 of 8 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 8 of 8 

 



WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-07 
 
Date: April 6, 2010 
 
To: Watermaster Members 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Task Order No. 

W2009-03 - General Engineering Support 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster provide direction and authority to 

process payments for consultant activities association with future 
expenses incurred for the General Engineering line item (Account 
Number 5060). 

 

 
Attached is a copy of Task Order No. W2009-03 related to expenses incurred for general 
engineering support.  The tasks performed under this task order are as-requested by the Chief 
of Watermaster Services.   
 
As of March 31, 2010, the Watermaster has paid a total of $7,667.36 for this task order / budget 
line item.  Expenses related to this task order can be best allocated to the following three 
functions:  

 Computation of the Beaumont Basin water budget = $1,025.00 or 13.4% of total 
expenses to date;  

 Watermaster meeting preparation = $1,259.63, or 16.4% of total expenses to date; and 

 Preparation of the Biennial Engineer’s Report = $5,382.73, or 70.2% of total expenses to 
date. 

 

 

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

Ju
l-

0
9

A
u

g-
0

9

Se
p

-0
9

O
ct

-0
9

N
o

v-
0

9

D
ec

-0
9

Ja
n

-1
0

Fe
b

-1
0

M
ar

-1
0

A
p

r-
1

0

M
ay

-1
0

Ju
n

-1
0

General Engineering - Expense Line Item

Cumulative Expense Budget Amount



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 2 of 11 

 
With the completion and anticipated adoption of the Biennial Engineer’s Report, the expenses 
related to this task order budget line item) are expected to be minimal for the remainder of the 
fiscal year.   
 
 
Issues: 
 
1. The members of the Watermaster should conduct a discussion during this agenda item 

to outline the process/procedure for assigning work to the consultant pursuant to this 
task order.   

 
2. The members of the Watermaster should conduct a discussion during this agenda item 

to discuss the completion of the 3rd Biennial Engineer’s Report to determine if a budget 
adjustment needs to be completed for this line item for the remainder of the budget year.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Note - Watermaster Meeting Memorandum No. 10-06 proposes to reduce the budget of the 
General Engineering line item (Account No. 5060) from $15,000 to $11,000 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 3 of 11 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 4 of 11 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 5 of 11 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 6 of 11 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 7 of 11 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 8 of 11 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 9 of 11 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 10 of 11 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 11 of 11 

 



WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-08 
 
Date: April 7, 2010 
 
To: Watermaster Members 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review and Discussion Regarding the Stipulated Judgment and the 

Future Activities of the Watermaster. 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation at this time. 
 

 
The General Manager of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster resigned on November 30, 2009.   
 
This agenda item is provided as an open forum for the members of the Watermaster to discuss 
the stipulated judgment and the future business processes needed to develop a flexible, 
accountable and efficient organization. 
 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 2 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 3 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 4 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 5 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 6 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 7 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 8 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 9 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 10 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 11 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 12 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 13 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 14 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 15 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 16 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 17 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 18 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 19 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 20 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 21 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 22 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 23 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 24 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 25 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 26 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 27 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 28 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 29 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 30 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 31 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 32 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 33 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 34 of 35 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - April 14, 2010 Page 35 of 35 

 



               

 
 
 

WATERMASTER MEETING MEMORANDUM NO. 10-9 
 
 
To:  Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 
From: Mark Wildermuth, Watermaster Engineer 
 
Date:  April 8, 2010   
 
Subject:  New Yield Applications  
 
 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., at Watermaster’s direction, developed a staff report 
in fiscal 2008-09 regarding the accounting of new yield as provided for in the 
Judgment.  The Watermaster Board should re-review the January 13, 2009 staff 
report (attached) to eventually adopt rules and methods to compute and assign new 
yield.   
 
 
Recommendation 
 
 Discussion and comment. 
 



BBeeaauummoonntt  BBaassiinn  WWaatteerrmmaasstteerr    
560 Magnolia Avenue  Office     (951) 845-9581 
Beaumont, CA  92223 Mobile     (760) 574-6236 
www.stwma.org   Email  Jasa921@aol.com           

 
 
Staff Letter re New Recharge Applications.doc 
 

 
 
To:  Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Parties to the Beaumont Basin Stipulated Agreement 
 
From: J. Andrew Schlange, Chief of Watermaster Services 
 Mark Wildermuth, Watermaster Engineer 
 
Date:  January 13, 2009   
 
 
Subject:  New Yield Applications 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Stipulated Agreement provides for New Yield that is developed by an individual 
Appropriator that can demonstrate that it has caused new recharge to occur through the 
construction and operation of new recharge projects.  The definition of New Yield is 
provided for in the Stipulated Agreement (Section 3, Definition, paragraph L) as: 
 

New Yield:  increases in yield in quantities greater than historical amounts 
from sources of supply including, but not limited to, capture of available 
storm flow, by means of projects constructed after February 20, 2003, as 
determined by the Watermaster. 

 
Further in the Stipulated Agreement the accounting of New Yield is prescribed (Section 
5. Powers and Duties of the Watermaster, paragraph V) as:  
 

Accounting for New Yield:  Recharge of the Beaumont Basin with New 
Yield water shall be credited to the Party that creates the New Yield.  The 
Watermaster shall make an independent scientific assessment of the 
estimated New Yield created by each proposed project.  New Yield will be 
allocated on an annual basis, based upon monitoring data and review by 
the Watermaster. 
 

Two Appropriator Parties to the Stipulated Agreement have either constructed or plan to 
construct projects that will allegedly increase stormwater recharge into the Beaumont 
Basin and have included this new recharge as a source of water in their respective 
Urban Water Management Plans.  The City of Beaumont, while not a retailer, has 
constructed facilities that will cause new recharge to occur and plans to construct 
additional facilities.  
 
Watermaster, in its fiscal 2008/09 budget, included a task order with Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc. (WEI) to develop a procedure that would provide for a determination 
of New Yield from these new recharge projects and that the Watermaster could review 
and adapt into its rules and regulations.  WEI has developed a straw man proposal for 
this process and it is included below. 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster  Page 2 of 4 
Parties to the Beaumont Basin Stipulated Agreement January 13, 2009 
Subject: New Recharge Applications 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Watermaster staff requests that this proposal be discussed at the January 13, 2009 
Watermaster meeting.  WEI will summarize its recommended approach at this meeting.  
Please note that no action is being requested other than that the Watermaster Board 
review the concept presented below and provide comments and guidance to 
Watermaster staff at the January 13, 2009 meeting.  Based on the comments and 
guidance provided, WEI will refine this proposal into a proposed amendment to the 
Watermaster Rules and Regulations.  The proposed amendment will subsequently be 
discussed at the next scheduled Watermaster meeting. 
 
BASELINE AND HYDROLOGIC CONCEPT 
 
Baseline.  The baseline is established as the starting point from which new storm water 
recharge can be measured.  This includes the starting point in time and the recharge 
that would have occurred in the drainage system given the state of development and 
channel conditions prior to the starting point.  The safe yield established in the Stipulated 
Agreement was based on the 1997 through 2001 period.  The Stipulated Agreement 
explicitly requires that the New Yield only be credited for projects constructed after 
February 20, 2003. New recharge, when determined, is defined as the incremental or 
net increase in recharge due to a specific project constructed after February 20, 2003 
and will be assigned to the Appropriator Party that is responsible for its construction and 
maintenance.  
 
Hydrologic Concept.  Section 4.2 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulation currently 
reads: 
 

4.2 New Yield.  In order to encourage maximization of Basin water under the 
Physical Solution, New Yield shall be accounted for by the Watermaster 
in interim periods between re-determinations of Safe Yield.   

 
 (a) New Yield includes proven increases in yield in quantities greater 

than the historical level of contribution from certain recharge sources may 
result from changed conditions including, but not limited to, the increased 
capture of rising water, increased capture of available storm flow, and 
other management activities that occur after February 20, 2003, as 
determined by Watermaster (Judgment, p. 4, lines 1-5).  These increases 
are considered New Yield.   

 
 (b) Recharge with new locally-generated water shall be credited as 

New Yield to the Party that creates the new recharge.  The Watermaster 
shall make an independent scientific assessment of the estimated New 
Yield to be created by each proposed project based upon monitoring 
data.   The cost of the Watermaster scientific assessment of the New 
Yield shall be borne by the Party applying to create it.   

 
 (c) New Yield shall be allocated on an annual basis, based upon 

monitoring data and review by the Watermaster.  (Judgment, p. 21, lines 
14-20). 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster  Page 3 of 4 
Parties to the Beaumont Basin Stipulated Agreement January 13, 2009 
Subject: New Recharge Applications 
 
 

 
 
 

New recharge is defined as the incremental increase in recharge due to a specific 
project constructed after February 20, 2003.  New recharge will be determined by 
computing the difference between the recharge that occurs after the project becomes 
operational and the recharge that occurred prior to the February 20, 2003.  Recharge 
varies from year to year, and new recharge must therefore be characterized as an 
average annual value.  This means that recharge for pre- and post-project conditions 
must be calculated from a long-term precipitation record that is demonstrably 
representative of long-term climatic conditions.  A detailed engineering analysis is 
required to determine the net increase in recharge over the long term and this analysis 
will need to be completed and accepted by Watermaster prior to Watermaster 
considering an application of New Yield.  This analysis must include a monitoring 
program that will be constructed and implemented by the Appropriator Party making the 
application.  This monitoring data and the models developed for the application will be 
used to determine new recharge on an annual basis. 
 
WATERMASTER PROCESS 
 
Party Applies to Watermaster.  When an Appropriator Party constructs a project that 
affects stormwater recharge, the Appropriator Party must file a complete application to 
the Watermaster, requesting that the Watermaster assign New Yield to said Appropriator 
Party, based on the new stormwater recharge.  The application must document pre- and 
post-project recharge estimates, include a verification monitoring plan, and be signed by 
a licensed civil engineer.  
 
Watermaster Determination/Verification.  Watermaster must conduct an investigation 
of the Appropriator Party application to determine that the application is complete and 
that enough information has been provided such that the new recharge estimates, as 
claimed by the Appropriator Party, can be evaluated.  Watermaster will have 30 days to 
determine if the application is complete.  Watermaster can, at the direction of the Chief 
of Watermaster Services or a majority of the Watermaster Board, request that additional 
analysis be performed and/or additional information be provided prior to accepting the 
application as complete. 
 
Watermaster Findings and Approval.   Watermaster will have 90 days to review the 
completed application and make its findings as to whether new recharge will occur and 
the amount of New Yield to be assigned to the Appropriator Party.    Watermaster, at its 
sole discretion, will condition its approval of the new recharge assignment to the 
Appropriator Party in such a manner as to ensure that the recharge project is operated in 
the manner described in the application.  
 
Surveillance and Validation Monitoring.  Included in Watermaster findings and 
approval will be monitoring requirements that must be implemented and reported to 
Watermaster pursuant to the schedule in the findings and approval.  Failure to 
implement the monitoring program will result in the loss of the New Yield assigned to the 
Appropriator Party in any year that the monitoring program is deemed noncompliant with 
the monitoring program included in the findings and approval. 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster  Page 4 of 4 
Parties to the Beaumont Basin Stipulated Agreement January 13, 2009 
Subject: New Recharge Applications 
 
 

 
 
 

NEW RECHARGE DEMONSTRATION 
 
Compute Pre-project Recharge.  As part of the application, the Appropriator Party 
must estimate the stormwater recharge that would have occurred in the drainage system 
given the state of development and channel conditions prior to February 20, 2003.  This 
estimate must be provided to the Watermaster as a time series of annual values from a 
representative long-term period and as an average annual value for that period.  The 
model, assumptions, data, and documentation must be provided to the Watermaster in 
the application.  If this information is not complete, the Watermaster will reject the 
application. 
 
Compute Post-project Recharge.  As part of the application, the Appropriator Party 
must include a project description and an assessment of the recharge that would occur 
under the proposed project at its state of development at the time of the application. This 
estimate must be provided to the Watermaster as a time series of annual values, using 
the same period as the pre-project recharge estimate.  The model, assumptions, data, 
and documentation must be provided to the Watermaster in the application.  If this 
information is not complete, the Watermaster will reject the application.  The estimate of 
new recharge must be computed as the difference between the recharge from post-
project and pre-project conditions. 
 
Sensitivity Analysis.  The Appropriator Party must conduct a sensitivity analysis to 
determine the variability in the new recharge estimate that may result from runoff and 
infiltration parameter assumptions.  The Watermaster will use this sensitivity analysis 
when reviewing the scope and adequacy of the proposed validation monitoring programs 
and to impose other conditions on the approval of the application. 
 
New Recharge Validation Monitoring.  A monitoring program must be included the 
application.  The purpose of this monitoring program is to provide information that can be 
used to estimate new recharge claim.  Monitoring will consist of measuring certain 
parameters that can be used to verify that the basins are operated pursuant to the 
application, to compute recharge, and to validate the recharge assumptions that were 
included in the technical work used to establish the new recharge estimate in the 
application.  The Appropriator Party will include a proposed monitoring plan in its 
application.  Watermaster, at its sole discretion, will either accept this monitoring 
program or mandate that an alternative monitoring program be implemented.  On August 
1st of each year, the Appropriator Party must submit an annual report to the 
Watermaster, documenting the occurrence of new stormwater recharge.  Watermaster 
will review this report and make its own findings as to the actual new recharge.  
Watermaster may reduce the monitoring requirements if the Appropriator Party has 
demonstrated strict compliance with the monitoring program approved by the 
Watermaster and the reduction does not degrade the reliability of the estimated new 
recharge. The Watermaster, at its sole discretion, may require the Appropriator Party to 
conduct any reasonable monitoring to verify new recharge.  

 


